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22nd September, 1961,
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Dy Colly Yocken,
Direstor,
Mthto of A od Becience,

W"Wa

Dear Dr, Fooken,

In aseordance with your letter of 5th July we
are enslosing two samples of shargoal in three small
The particulars are oa also enshosed .
Flease mekes tests to secure for us these
samplen, meut.vmbodmw the acecumt
of Mry Reber et this office, Please return any charecsl
not used by you.
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Yours faithfully,

NoH, Bemmett
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